ANNEX
Document 1

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Children, Young People
and The Promise

Sent: 23 October 2024 17:22

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise
<MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi Joshua
| have received the following feedback from DCAF colleagues:

The interest seems to sit in the Human Rights area, so that would be the Team
identified earlier in the email string. We believe that [redacted s38(1)(b)]is head of
Human Rights Policy.

There are some areas that have specific Human Rights focus, such as Health, that
does not apply to Ms Don-Innes’ area.

The only suggestion was to take the request to DG offices such as Communities
and/or Health etc to see if it could be better addressed that way.

| hope this is helpful but please let me know if you require further information.

Kind regards
Michael

[redacted s38(1 )(b)]Private Secretary to Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise - Natalie
Don-Innes MSP

The Scottish Government

St Andrews House | Regent Road, Edinburgh, EH1 3DG

Mobile: [redacted s38(1)(b)] | Email: MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot

Ms Don-Innes’ Ministerial Preferences can be found here

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a
decision, request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the
recipient. Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.
See www .lobbying.scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award



Thank you Michael

Appreciate your help

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Senior Policy Officer

Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>

Scottish Government

MO T T L] gl
gov.scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Children, Young People
and The Promise

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:59 PM

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
I've followed up now and will let you know as soon as | receive a response.

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

Mobile: [redacted s38(1)(b)]| Email: MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot

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

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 2:42 PM

To: Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi Michael

| have yet to receive a response from the DCAF.



Can you perhaps follow up or pass on the details of the team please?

Thanks

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

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:29 AM

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

Thanks for the clarification there! Luckily | had simply put the request out so my
misinterpretation will not affect the response from our officials anyway.

Hop you have a fab weekend too
Michael

[redacted 538(1 )(b)]Private Secretary to Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise - Natalie
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

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:27 AM

To: Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Thanks Michael



Not a problem.
Just to note, Reach already deliver an SQA accredited training package — this is a
request to receive more funding to deliver the training to more people.

If officials could assess and let me know their thoughts anyway that would be great.
Thanks for the heads up about other appropriate Ministers this might relate to.

Have a good weekend

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Senior Policy Officer

Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>

Scottish Government
Riaghaltas na h-Alba

gov.scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Children, Young People
and The Promise

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:15 AM

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

Apologies, | had missed the request. I've passed on the email now so you should
receive a response from any appropriate teams in DCAF shortly. I'm not sure we
would be the most relevant Minister though as it’s a request for registration as a
training provider so may be more appropriate for Mr Dey or M Gilruth.

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

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:09 AM

To: Minister for Children, Young People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Good morning
Apologies if you have responded and | haven’t picked up on it.

Can you please link me to the team/individuals within your portfolio area who would
be responsible for assessing this proposal for funding?

Reach Advocacy are seeking funding to become commissioned to deliver advocacy
and human rights training.

The link to their email and proposal is here: Substance Misuse: National Support:
Advocacy: 2021-2026 - Objective ECM (scotland.gov.uk)

Thanks

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Senior Policy Officer

Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>k

5{:::|-tt|5h G’rcuem ment

gmr scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:26 PM

To: Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSI@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Thank you Rebecca, much appreciated

[redacted s38(1)(b)]

Senior Policy Officer
Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>k

Sauttlsh Gouem ment

g-:w scot



From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice
2024

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 3:09 PM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing and Sport
2024 <MinisterforSCMWS@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary
for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; Minister for Children, Young People and
The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>

Cc: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi Joshua,
I’d go to Human Rights team, copied, in the first instance for us!

R

[redacted s38(1)(b)] (she/her)

Private Secretary to Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

M: [redacted s38(1)(b)]E: CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
The Scottish Government | St Andrew’s House, Regent Road, EDINBURGH EH1 3DG

Scottish Ministers, Special Advisers and the Permanent Secretary are covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.
See www.lobbying.scot.

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to another official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision,
request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the primary recipient.
Ministerial Private Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:48 PM

To: Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing and Sport 2024
<MinisterforSCMWS@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Cabinet Secretary for
Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSJ@gov.scot>; Minister for Children, Young People and The
Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hello Kim

Thanks for highlighting.
Yes, aware this has come through.

We will engage with relevant policy teams for them to assess as well.
Is there a team within Miss Todd’s portfolio which deals with advocacy, human
rights, and equalities that we should be liaising with?

Likewise, can private secretaries for Cab Sec for Social Justice and Minister for
Children, Young People, and The Promise highlight relevant policy teams within your
portfolios that we should be liaising with?



This request is seeking funding for advocacy, human rights and equalities training
commissioning.

Thanks

[redacted s38(1)(b)]

Senior Policy Officer
Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>

Scottish Government

gov.scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot> On Behalf Of Minister for Social Care, Mental
Wellbeing and Sport 2024

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 2:42 PM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]gov.scot>

Cc: Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing and Sport 2024
<MinisterforSCMWS@gov.scot>

Subject: FW: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi both,

| just wanted to pass this on for awareness. | think this relates to MiCase - View
Case 414335 which was a response issued from Ms McKelvie to Mr McCabe.

Thanks,
Kim

[redacted s38(1)(b)] (she/her)

Assistant Private Secretary to Minister for Social Care, Mental Wellbeing and Sport —
Maree Todd MSP

The Scottish Government

St Andrew’s House | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG

Email: MinisterforSCMWS@gov.scot

All e-mails and attachments sent by a Ministerial Private Office to any other official on behalf of a Minister relating to a decision,
request or comment made by a Minister, or a note of a Ministerial meeting, must be filed appropriately by the recipient. Private
Offices do not keep official records of such e-mails or attachments.

From: Derek McCabe <derekmccabe@reachadvocacy.net>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Minister for Drugs and Alcohol Policy 2024 <MinisterforDAP2024@gov.scot>; Cabinet
Secretary for Social Justice 2024 <CabSecforSI@gov.scot>; Minister for Children, Young
People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>; Minister for Social Care, Mental



Wellbeing and Sport 2024 <MinisterforSCMWS@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@reachadvocacy.net>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@uws.ac.uk

Subject: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA Approved
Advocacy Practice Award

Dear Scottish Ministers,

| am writing to give you an update on the development of our proposed business
case to you.

Earlier in the year we wrote you seeking your support for Reach Advocacy Ltd being
commissioned to deliver our qualification and education on advocacy and human
rights/equalities. We have now completed the development of the proposed business
case, ensuring this speaks individually and collectively to each of your specific
legislative, policy frameworks and key goals on advocacy, advocacy qualification and
a human rights-based approach. | will upload the proposal to the Officers identified in
the response we from the Minister for Drug and Alcohol, Christine McKelvie MSP.

We look forward to hearing from your representatives in the near future.
Yours Faithfully

Derek McCabe



Document 2

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 04 November 2024 13:37

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Reach Advocacy Proposal Response

Hi Joshua,

| have run this by the Deputy Director for Equalities Division and she has confirmed
that she is content with the response and there is nothing to be added from her
area’s perspective to the lines already provided by Human Rights colleagues.

Kind regards,

Pete

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2024 11:14 AM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Reach Advocacy Proposal Response

Thanks Fraser

Peter, Nicole, apologies for the very late add to this, and apologies for the very close
deadline — | need a response by 6" November (Wednesday).

We received a proposal from Reach Advocacy (email and proposal can be found
here):

Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA Approved
Advocacy Practice Award details - Objective ECM (scotland.gov.uk)

They have asked that their funding request to be considered by Cab Sec for Social
Justice.

Fraser has helpfully provided an assessment of the proposal and included a
paragraph within the response | will send back to Reach (draft is here):

Draft Proposal Response - October 2024 details - Objective ECM (scotland.gov.uk)
Fraser has suggested that your teams may want to consider this.

Happy to discuss this over a call if helpful?

Thanks

[redacted s38(1)(b)]
Senior Policy Officer



Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>

Scottish Government

gov.scot

From: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>

Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 10:29 AM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Cc: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Reach Advocacy Proposal Response

Hi Joshua,
(Copying Stuart as per O00)

I’'ve added a paragraph to the response from the Human Rights Division and asked Elli to
clear this by COP on Monday.

| see the response has a heading for the Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights Directorate.

Think it would be good to ask [redacted s38(1)(b)]or [redacted s38(1)(b)] in the EIHR
Directorate business support team to send round the equality and inclusion teams to
consider. That way the response could include wider EIHR views on top of our Human Rights
Division input.

Thanks,
Fraser

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 29 October 2024 10:25

To: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Minister for Children, Young
People and The Promise <MinisterCYPTP@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Deputy Director - Drugs Policy

<Deputydirectordrugspolicy@gov.scot>
Subject: Reach Advocacy Proposal Response

Hi all

Thanks to those who have already been able evaluate, asses, and provide their
unit’s thoughts on this so far.



| have put together the response form Drugs Policy Division based on our
assessment, and will reply to the organisation on 6" November.
(If you wish to see our assessment | can provide this to you).

If you wish to provide input from your policy area, please add to this document and |
will include in my response.

If the organisation wish to receive feedback or understand the assessment in any
further detail regarding specific policy areas, they will be directed to individual policy
areas/Ministerial mailboxes.

The draft response link is here with highlighted individual areas to be addressed:
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

>

Scottish Gnvemm&*nt

gov.scot



Document 3

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Sent: 28 October 2024 11:19

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;

[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: For views by 01/11: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to
deliver our SQA Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hello, confirming that | have added in some reflections and Lucy will look at this too
before 1 Nov deadline.

While it is great to see interest in this area, the proposal does not have a strong link
to our priority outcomes for implementation work in the short term and | have noted
some wider questions around need and additionality.

Many thanks,
Elli

[redacted s38(1)(b)] [redacted s38(1)(b)]
Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human Rights

[redacted s38(1)(b)]| [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]
Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 4:26 PM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]; Human Rights Office ; [redacted s38(1)(b)]; [redacted s38(1)(b)]
Subject: RE: For views by 01/11: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to
deliver our SQA Approved Advocacy Practice Award

This would more be one for the implementation team to comment on. | presume we
will not be funding work for the first person who asks!

-
[redacted s38(1)(b)]| [redacted s38(1)(b)]| Directorate for Equality, Inclusion and Human

Rights
[redacted s38(1)(b)]| “» [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot

P« gov.scot



From: [redacted s38(1)(b)|@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:12 AM

To: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>;
[redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; Human Rights Office
<HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>; [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>; [redacted
s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: For views by 01/11: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver
our SQA Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi All,

Reach Advocacy wrote to the Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice in May 2024 seeking
funding to deliver advocacy training and education to groups, organisations, and individuals.
The Minister for Drugs and Alcohol Policy replied on 28 May asking Reach Advocacy to set
out their case for additional funding to deliver this project. Both letters attached.

Reach Advocacy have now followed up with their proposal. The proposals sets out its aims
and deliverables on pages 26-27, and asks for just over £3.7m over a 6 year period from the
SG to deliver this project. The Drugs Policy Team are coordinating a response across the SG
and have asked for views by 5 November so they can respond.

Please could you review and share any thoughts on the proposal in the below link by Friday
1 November. We can then feed our views back to the Drugs Policy Team so they can
consider responses and decide how to progress.

@ Human Rights Division.docx

Thanks,
Fraser

From: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>

Cc: [redacted s38(1)(b)]@gov.scot>

Subject: RE: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd to be commissioned to deliver our SQA
Approved Advocacy Practice Award

Hi Fraser

Certainly.

The original email and proposal can be found here: Request for Reach Advocacy Ltd
to be commissioned to deliver our SQA Approved Advocacy Practice Award details -
Objective ECM (scotland.gov.uk)



This is an ask for additional funding.
They are currently receiving funding via Corra Foundation which is outlined in the
proposal.

[redacted s38(1)(b)]

Senior Policy Officer
Drugs Policy Division | Health Improvement | Population Health Directorate | Scottish Government

>

Scottish Guvernment

gov.scot

From: Human Rights Office <HumanRightsOffice@gov.scot>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:11 AM

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

Could you send over a copy of the business case/proposal Derek refers to in his 15 October
email? | see the Minister’s response also references Reach Advocacy have already got grant
funding in place for the next couple of years, do you know if the proposal being referenced
is included in these grants, or if the ask is for additional funding?

| can get in touch with our human rights implementation teams once we have the additional
information.

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

I'd go to Human Rights team, copied, in the first instance for us!



R

[redacted s38(1)(b)]Private Secretary to Cabinet Secretary for Social Justice

[redacted s38(1)(b)]E: CabSecforSJ@gov.scot
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

Derek McCabe CEO
SQA Centre 3018814
Phone: 01236 700009

Website: www.reachadvocacy.net



Document 4

Human Rights Division

e Budget - How would this be split across SG teams involved if we do progress?
e Leads to discuss with procurement whether this is a grant/contract and if other
organisations should have opportunity to bid for this work.

¢ Unclear how this proposal sits alongside and adds value to existing provision

e On need, the indicators used to demonstrate this are mostly general population-
wide data (on care experience, custody, poverty, drug and alcohol deaths and the
numbers of staff employed in relevant services). The proposal provides some
limited insights on their existing training programme being oversubscribed, but it
is not clear why developing Reach as a nationwide training and membership
body is the preferred solution to this

e There are risks in SG commissioning this nationally given the already complex
and highly competitive landscape for advice and advocacy — suggest seeking a
view from Melanie Nairn’s team

e Reach already receive SG funding via Challenge Fund, Innovation Fund and
Improvement Fund — suggest reviewing annual accounts to see if have a diversity
of funders in place for activities or if primarily depend on SG grants

e The proposal does not have a strong link to our priority outcomes for
implementation work in the short term — Ministers have committed to taking
forward action to advance human rights now and lay the groundwork for future
Bill introduction. Over the next period we will prioritise actions outlined by SNAP2
and learning from UNCRC implementation.

e Does REACH work with Scottish Independent Advocacy Alliance? We’ve worked
with SIAA throughout the Bill development to date, and although current
proposals do not align with SIAA’s view of advocacy needing to be independent
for human rights breaches, it would be good to understand the relationship
between the two organisations.
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